

Minutes of Meeting

Darlington Upgrade Project

Community Liaison Group Meeting

18 July 2018



SUBJECT: Community Liaison Group Meeting
Construction Phase
Meeting 9

Date: 18 July 2018
Start: 6:30pm
Finish: 7:40pm

ATTENDEES: Mark Angove (GS), Jo Knolder (DPTI), Yvonne Todd (City of Mitcham), Neil Welsh (DPTI), Dariusz Fanok (DPTI)

Zone 1 – Pam Keane; John Arthur; Alan Brodie (McDonalds)

Zone 2 – Daryl Ottewill; Irene Stockbridge

Zone 3 – Cheryl Whalan

Zone 4 – Tony Kershaw; Simon Hope

Zone 5 – David Hack (Spectrum Floors)

Task	Discussion	Action
1. Welcome and Apologies	Apologies: Phil Sinnot (Squash SA), Matt Pearson (Tonsley Hotel), Matt Leek (DPTI), Reynold David (Zone 1), Suzi Morphett (Zone 3); Lindy Taueber (City of Mitcham), Amie Horner (GWS), Jeanette Koukourou (DPTI) Scott Schiphorst (DPTI), Raelene Telfer (City of Marion)	
2. Review minutes from previous meeting	Daniel Redden Renewal SA presented on the Tonsley Precinct Masterplan. Lindy Tauber requested Tonsley Precinct Masterplan information presentation be provided to members. Tony Kershaw requested that large Tonsley Masterplan be plotted off so he can have on display. Daniel Redden presented to CLG members on 7 June 2018. Matt Leek has emailed Tonsley Masterplan to members. Amie Horner provided plotted Tonsley Masterplan to Tony. Minutes from Meeting 8 (7 June 2018) reviewed and endorsed.	CLOSED
3. Review Business Arising From Minutes	Outside of sending the Tonsley Master Plan to members as detailed above all business arising from previous Minutes was listed as closed and all in attendance agreed.	
4. Project Update	Mark Angove provided update. <u>Works undertaken in July 2018 to date:</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Continued works across all bridges. • Asphalt works across the project site (project wide). • Drainage works on Flinders Drive (central zone). • Bulk excavation works (central zone). • Accommodation works within Bedford Medical Clinic. • Services works on Tonsley Boulevard (northern zone). • Continued construction of reinforced soil slope wall adjacent Monroe Tenneco (central zone). • Fit out of Computer Equipment Room (CER) building (Southern zone). 	

- Brookside Road/Main South Road signalised intersection construction (Southern zone).
- SA Water valve replacement works on Main South Road adjacent Brookside Road (Southern zone).

Upcoming works for remainder of July and August 2018:

Traffic switch 21-22 July 2018:

- Major traffic switch for northbound traffic on Main South Road.
 - Northbound traffic will be switched onto the new Main South Road Bridge to the surface
 - Restrictions will be in place for turning movements at Sturt Road/Main South Road.
 - Traffic will be moved onto new Flinders Drive Bridge (Southern zone).
- **Dariusz Fanok** highlighted:
 - Northbound traffic from Main South Road will not be able to turn right on Sturt Road, motorists wanting to take this turn will be required to either turn left onto Marion Road to access Sturt Road or travel further north and undertake a U-turn on Ayliffes Road.
 - Northbound traffic from the Southern Expressway will not be able to turn left onto Sturt Road. Motorists wanting to undertake this turn will be required to exit at the Marion Road off ramp.
 - Northbound motorists wanting to access Flinders Drive on the Southern Expressway must position themselves in the right two lanes prior to the Main South Road off ramp. Northbound motorists on Main South Road must position themselves in the right hand lane just prior to Brookside Drive.
 - There will be a solid separator for Main South Road and Southern Expressway traffic and advance signage, in addition communication about the traffic switch has included social media, radio, newspaper and a very extensive area mail out.
 - Members asked general questions about the traffic switch which were answered by Dariusz Fanok and Mark Angove. **Simon Hope** asked if there would be signage for informing motorists about the u-turn option at Ayliffes Road? **Dariusz Fanok** noted this as an action for follow up.

ACTION (GWS)

Other works:

- Continued bridge works for Tonsley Boulevard Bridge and Ayliffes Road Bridge.
- Accommodation works within Bedford Medical Clinic (Northern zone).
- Service works on Tonsley Boulevard (Northern zone).
- Continued construction of reinforced soil slope wall adjacent Monroe Tenneco.
- Bulk excavation works.
- Installation of the Main South Road Bridge to the lowered motorway (Bridge 3) and subsequent weekend closure of Main South Road. Scheduled to occur over the weekend of 25 to 26 August 2018 (start evening on 24 August 2018).

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Traffic switch for South Road traffic between Ayliffes Road and Tonsley Boulevard. 	
5. Flinders Link Update	<p>Neil Welsh provided update. Continuing with planning and design phase to ensure we can meet all required conditions in order to move into contract. It is anticipated that most of construction will occur within the rail corridor and concurrently with the Darlington Upgrade Project. As soon as we have further information to provide we will inform the community.</p>	
6. Round The Table	<p><u>From previous meeting</u></p> <p>Lindy Taueber</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> A constituent raised concerns about landscaping. Lindy Tauber to send to Amie Horner for follow up. <p>Daryl Ottewill</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Trucks using Burbank Avenue and Shepherds Hill Road. Daryl Ottewill advised completed as has not noticed any noise from trucks. <p><u>From this meeting:</u></p> <p>John Arthur</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Advised the line marking is hard to follow on the western side of Main South Road turning left from Sturt Road and heading into Ayliffes Road. Mark Angove to look at line marking in this location. The corner of Franklin Street has a small temporary strip that needs replacing. Mark Angove to follow up. <p>Pam Keane</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Question from a local resident: There is graffiti on the sound wall at Stephanie Road and Sturt Road, around the corner from Franklin Road, are the noise walls graffiti resistant? Dariusz Fanok advised the noise walls have anti-graffiti coating this does not stop graffiti from adhering to the walls but enables the graffiti to be removed. Mark Angove to remove graffiti. When is the CER building operational? Dariusz Fanok informed end of project after the testing and commissioning. <p>Yvonne Todd:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Does Brookman Road allow two way turns and seeking clarity on all allowable movements at the intersection? Dariusz Fanok informed an update on the detail for this intersection will be provided at the next meeting. Who maintains the landscaping at the conclusion of the project? Dariusz Fanok advised it is a responsibility of Gateway South to maintain the landscape for 3 years from contract completion of the project. Generally council then maintains everything that is behind the kerb from this point onwards. Can the car parking study report from January 2018 be provided to council? Dariusz Fanok informed this is not project related so council is best to contact the owners of the report. Informed that council are undertaking works on Flinders Drive and Wentworth Avenue commencing 20 August 2018. Dariusz Fanok responded to concur he has been working with Rick Henning on this and is aware. 	<p>ACTION (LT)</p> <p>CLOSED</p> <p>ACTION (GWS)</p> <p>ACTION (GWS)</p> <p>ACTION (GWS)</p> <p>ACTION (DPTI/GWS)</p>

	<p>Tony Kershaw:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Car parked outside his business for four days. Council contacted. Dariusz Fanok informed this is not project related. SAPOL may be able to assist. <p>Simon Hope:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Will the corner of Sturt Road and Main South Road change as a result of the traffic switch this weekend? Dariusz Fanok informed no it will not change. • The pedestrian crossing just prior to Sturt Road and Main South Road corner is dark at night and there is a fence at this location making visibility difficult when turning left onto Main South Road. Mark Angove to follow up. • When will fencing go back at Ragless Reserve? Mark Angove to follow up. • Will the project have rock throwing screen measures in place given recent incidents on Southern Expressway? Dariusz Fanok and Neil Welsh informed yes for both the Darlington Upgrade and Flinders Link Projects. <p>Daryl Ottewil:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • For the upcoming traffic switch, can wording detailing Flinders Medical Centre be on the asphalt of the actual lane? Dariusz Fanok informed this cannot be done as does not apply with Australian Standards however advance signage will be in place. <p>Alan Brodie:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Raised if there will be any confusion for motorists exiting right out of Brookside Drive. Mark Angove agreed that the operation will be monitored. 	<p>ACTION (GWS)</p> <p>ACTION (GWS)</p> <p>ACTION (GWS)</p>
Meeting closed and next meeting	Meeting closed: 7:40pm Next meeting Thursday 30 August 2018, 6:30pm – 8.30pm.	

Date	Description of Action	Responsible Officer	Due Date
7 June 2018	Tonsley Precinct Masterplan presentation information provided to members.	RSA/DPTI	CLOSED
7 June 2018	Tony requested that large Tonsley Masterplan be plotted off so he can have on display	RSA/GWS	CLOSED
7 June 2018	Use of Burbank Avenue by heavy vehicles to be investigated	GWS	CLOSED
7 June 2018	Lindy to send to AH the details of the resident that had questions about landscaping so GWS can follow up	LT	19 July 2018
18 July 2018	Signage informing motorists about the u-turn options at Ayliffes Road to be considered.	GWS	30 August 2018
18 July 2018	Line marking relooked at on the western side of Main South Road turning left from Sturt Road and heading into Ayliffes Road.	GWS	30 August 2018
18 July 2018	The corner of Franklin Street has a small temporary strip that needs replacing.	GWS	30 August 2018
18 July 2018	Remove graffiti on the sound wall at Stephanie Road and Sturt Road, around the corner from Franklin Road.	GWS	30 August 2018
18 July 2018	Provide an update on allowable movements at the intersection opposite Brookman Road.	GWS/DPTI	30 August 2018
18 July 2018	Review pedestrian crossing just prior to Sturt Road and Main South Road corner as it is dark at night and the fence just on from this location which is making visibility difficult when turning left onto Main South Road.	GWS	30 August 2018
18 July 2018	Provide a date for when fencing will be reinstalled at Ragless Reserve.	GWS	30 August 2018
18 July 2018	Monitor the operation for motorists exiting right out of Brookside Drive.	GWS	30 August 2018